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ATTACHMENT
TO: Office of Management and Budget
FROM: Federal Agency Partners in the Cooperative Ecosystem Studies Units Program

SUBJECT: Participating Federal Agencies
DATE: 01 November 2022

As of 01 November 2022, the following are participating Federal Agencies in the
CESU Network.

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
= Agricultural Research Service

= Farm Service Agency

Natural Resources Conservation Service
U.S. Forest Service

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
= National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE

= Office of the Assistant Secretary of Defense for Energy, Installations, and Environment
= U.S. Army Corps of Engineers—Civil Works

=  Defense POW/MIA Accounting Agency

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
= Bureau of Indian Affairs

= Bureau of Land Management

= Bureau of Ocean Energy Management
= National Park Service

= U.S. Bureau of Reclamation

= U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

= U.S. Geological Survey

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY
=  Western Area Power Administration

NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND SPACE ADMINISTRATION

WEAVING PARTNERSHIPS. BUILDING KNOWLEDGE. SUSTAINING HERITAGE.



